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Mr James Bird 
Barton Willmore  
101 Victoria Street 
Bristol 
BS1 6PU 

 
Dear Mr Bird, 
 

Approval of non-material change to a planning permission  
Section 96A of The Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
Application No: 15/02026/OUT & 17/03219/REM 
Proposal Outline application for up to 175 dwellings (Use Class C3), hotel (C1), new access 

from Salisbury Road, open space, landscaping, ecological mitigation, drainage 
works and ancillary works 

Site Address Land West of Salisbury Road, Marlborough, Wiltshire 
On Behalf of: Redrow Homes South West 

    
Approved non-material change: Retention and upgrading of a small section of the existing Public 
Right of Way adjacent to plot 67 and north of plot 95.  
 

Thank you for your application dated 30th November 2018 and attached drawing reference ‘27778-PL-
03ac Planning Layout’ requesting the Council’s approval for a non-material change to the planning 
permission granted for the development described above. 
 
I can confirm that having had regard to the effect of the proposed change, the Council is satisfied that 
the amendment is not material and accordingly has APPROVED the request for a non-material change 
to the planning permission. The amendments will ensure the public right of way continues along its 
current position without detriment to the character of the development or highway safety.  
 
This letter acts as official confirmation and therefore I suggest you attach it to the Decision Notice 
already in your possession. 
 
Please note that this decision relates solely to the change and plans described above.  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Mike Wilmott 
Head of Development Management 
 
Officer’s Name: Morgan Jones  
Officer’s Title:  Senior Planning Officer 
Direct Line: 01225 718616 
Email: Morgan.Jones@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

mailto:developmentmanagement@wiltshire.gov.uk



	NMA
	APP3

